


5. If amortization of Unprotected and/or Protected excess ADIT is deferred until the
Company’s next rate case, should interest be applied to recognize the time delay?
If so, what interest rate should be utilized?

It is requested that all responses be provided no later than 2:00 p.m. March 5, 2019. In
accordance with Commission rules, submit either (1) original and thirteen written copies
of your response or (1) original and four written copies and an electronic version. Should
you have any questions or need clarification regarding any requested item, please contact
Michelle Mairs at (615) 770-6891.

Sincerely,

[ 24t

David Foster, Director
Utilities Division

cc: Docket File



